

KRISTIN ULTSCH

REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

503-544-4045
Ultschk@yahoo.com
2613 NE 57th St
Vancouver, WA 98663

PROFILE

My clinical experiences have provided me with the training and confidence to provide excellent patient care, ability to connect with people from all cultures and backgrounds, and to work well with other members of the healthcare team. I am detail-orientated and also have a strong foundation of time management, prioritization, problem solving and communication skills. I believe these capabilities coupled with my empathy, patient support and eagerness to add to my education and skill set are what make me an excellent candidate for this position.

SKILLS

- CNOR
- EPIC
- IV PROPHECY
- BLS / PALS
- ORGANIZATION / DETAIL ORIENTATED
- COMMUNICATION / PROBLEM SOLVING
- OBSERVANT AND ALERT

EXPERIENCE

Peacehealth Southwest

2016 - Current

Registered Nurse, Certified Nurse of the Operating Room. Responsible for preparing OR suite for each surgical case, presurgical interview of patient, transporting patient to surgery, positioning of patient on surgical table, assisting anesthesia provider with intubation and extubating, prepping / cleaning skin for surgery, starting IV's, inserting Foley catheters, charting, opening additional needed supplies during surgery, keeping surgical counts, ensuring patient safety, and delegating to and overseeing scrub techs, anesthesia techs, and operating room assistants.

Correct Care Solutions

2015-2017

Registered Nurse. Responsible for patient intake assessments, assessing patients' medical needs and complaints, inputting orders for the doctor, fulfilling nursing orders, diabetic checks, insulin administration, responding to emergent medical situations, med counts, medication administration, lab draws, wound care, charting, delegating to and overseeing LPN's and CNA's.

Woodland Care Center

2015-2015

Registered Nurse. Responsible for assessing patients, medication administration, wound care, tube feedings, med counts and inventory, going over care plans, communicating with doctors, etc. in a 60-bed facility. All charting was done on paper. Patients were there for a range of reasons from rehabilitation, assisted living to long term care. I oversaw and delegated to an LPN and a few CNA's each shift.

EDUCATION

Linfield School of Nursing

2015-2017

BSN

Mt. Hood Community College

2013-2015

AAS - RN